


From: Dorothy [

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:12:48 PM

Kaelee Wilson,

I am firmly against the rezoning of the parcel located on the southwest corner of Dynamite and
Tatum (PUD Z-22-18).

This application is irresponsible and it violates nearly all of the zoning standards in the area.
Residents purchased their homes based on C-1 zoning and the entire community will be
directly and negatively impacted by the proposed development. This application is not about
serving or improving a community. This application is about a cash grab for a select few at the
direct expense of the community it allegedly wants to serve.

Councilman Waring, your constituents, neighbors and friends have spoken for the second
time, in overwhelming numbers. A C-2 business does NOT belong on this parcel and we will
never support a C-2 business on this parcel.

As the elected official with jurisdiction over of this application, we are requesting your support
by demonstrating a swift response to the staggering opposition to this application. We've
listened. We ask that you listen and put the inevitable dagger in PUD Z-22-18 so that our
community, as well as the Developer, can refocus our energy on other important issues.

Dorothy ||}
-@hotmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: steve [}

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:03:20 PM

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

Steve -
- @cox.net

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Marina [l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:50:17 PM

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

Marina-
-@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: wendy [l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:48:54 PM

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

wendy [}

_@cox.net
I

Cave creek, Arizona 85331



mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: carric [l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:41:09 PM

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

Carrie-
-@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Amy I

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:37:01 PM

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

any I

I o</ con

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331



mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Heidi [

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:27:37 PM

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

Heidi -

-@gmail.com

CAVE CREEK, Arizona 85331



mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Ashiey I I

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:21:55 PM

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

psricy I
I ©omail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Lisa | N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:19:25 PM

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

s I
_@hotmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Jeff |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:05:28 PM

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

Jeff |
-@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Erica [l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:04:45 PM

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

Erica-
I o .cor

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331



mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: shelley I

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 8:41:50 PM

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

shelley ||l
_@hotmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Joanne [l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 8:28:08 PM

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

Joanne-
-@hotmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Donna [

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 7:52:05 PM

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

Donna [l
-@cox.net

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Nancy i

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 7:40:01 PM

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

Nancy ||
-@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331-5789


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Blake [N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 7:34:58 PM

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

Blake [
_@hotmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: chris || N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 7:15:38 PM

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

chris-
_@hotmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Lori |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 7:09:00 PM

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

Cor
I @gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Todd |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 6:45:48 PM

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

Toco N
I @) ahoo.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Talena [

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 6:14:20 PM

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

Talena-
I - con

Mesa, Arizona 85207


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Thomas |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 6:10:54 PM

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

Thomas-
I -

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Michelle |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 6:06:46 PM

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

Michelle ||l
_@hotmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Robin [l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 6:00:47 PM

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

Robin-

[l @valleycounselingpartners.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Kellie | N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 5:56:30 PM

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

Kellie ||
I ) =o0.com

Glendale, Arizona 85304


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: JouN I

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 5:55:32 PM

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

sonN I

-@nlbooth.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Nanette ||

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 5:43:33 PM

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

Nanette |||l
_@gmail.com

Scottsdale, Arizona 85251


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Kathleen ||

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 5:10:24 PM

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

Kathleen ||
-@yahoo.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Jennifer | N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 5:05:53 PM

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

Jennifer-
-@gmail.com

Scottsdale, Arizona 85258


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: crissy| N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 5:03:02 PM

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

Crissy |||}
_@Iive.com

Payson, Arizona 85547


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Jonathan [l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 4:58:07 PM

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

Jonathan -
I - <. cor

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Kevin Il

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 4:43:04 PM

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

Kevin -
-@yahoo.com
]

AZ, Arizona 85331



mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: susan ||

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 4:42:06 PM

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

susn SN
I o o

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Rebecca |l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 4:36:12 PM

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

Rebecca-
I . cor

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Lori

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 4:33:25 PM

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
-@aol.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Joy I

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 4:32:07 PM

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

2oy I
-@yahoo.com
]

Cave Creek , Arizona 85331



mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Amber | IR

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 4:29:32 PM

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

Amber-

- @adaptiveforce.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Stephanie [JJli|

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 4:29:30 PM

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

Stephanie |||}
I o

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Cynthia i

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 4:26:13 PM

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

Cynthia [Jjjjj
-@aol.com
I

Cave creek, Arizona 85331



mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Ashiey I

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 4:15:56 PM

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

Ashley [}
-@aol.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Leah |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 4:09:30 PM

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

Leah |}
_@hotmail.com

Phoenix, Arizona 85024


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: charles | I

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 4:00:08 PM

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

Charles -
-@outlook.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: cynthia |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:58:38 PM

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

Cynthia ||l
-@outlook.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331



mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: craidiiiill

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:58:27 PM

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

Craig ||}
-@hotmail.com
I

Scottsdale, Arizona 85262


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: SN

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:57:23 PM

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

Eileen_
-@gmail.com

Cave Creek, AZ 85331
Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Jamie [

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:53:08 PM

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

Jamie-
I o< com

PHOENIX, Arizona 85027


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Jessica || N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:52:55 PM

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

Jessica-
-@icloud.con

Ajo, Arizona 85321


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Ellen |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:52:08 PM

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

EIIen-
_@gmail.com

Congress, Arizona 85332


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Paul [

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:51:40 PM

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

pu I

[l @phoenixrockgym.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85327


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Tina |l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:50:37 PM

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

Tina-
-@yahoo.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Kristin [

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:49:20 PM

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

Kristin -

-@yahoo.com

Scottsdale, Arizona 85262



mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Alicia || I

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:48:57 PM

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

Alicia ||l
-@gmail.com

Peoria, Arizona 85382


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: john -

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:47:01 PM

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

o N
-@q.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Stephanie [l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:46:16 PM

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

Stephanie [Jji|j
I <. co

Cave creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Patrick |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:45:51 PM

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

Patrick-
-@gmaail.com

Peoria, Arizona 85382


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Darcy I

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:43:52 PM

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

oarey I
-@cox.net

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Danijela | N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:42:28 PM

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

Danijela ||
_@mac.com
I

Cave creek, Arizona 85331



mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Grant N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:41:53 PM

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

Grant-
-@glarsen.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: carol |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:40:22 PM

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

Carol -
_@yahoo.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: carol |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:39:10 PM

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




From: Karim |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:37:04 PM

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

Karim -
-@yahoo.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Azroy IR

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:32:17 PM

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

Azroy |}
-@hotmail.com

Scottsdale, Arizona 85258


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Barbara i}

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:23:48 PM

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

Barbara-
-@q.com
]

Phoenix, Arizona 85050


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: sara | N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:19:05 PM

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

sore
I G 2hoo.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: cynthia i

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:18:41 PM

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

cynthia [Jjj
_@yahoo.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Danie! [l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:16:22 PM

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

Daniel -
-@yahoo.com

Cave Creek , Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Elise | N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:12:18 PM

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

cise [
I o' <o

Carefree, Arizona 85377



mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Neysa |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:03:06 PM

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

Neysa [

-@morrisseytravel.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Mary I

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2:53:56 PM

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

Mary i}
-@cox.net

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Jason [l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2:53:44 PM

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

Jason -
-@hotmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Donna |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2:42:51 PM

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

Donna ||l
-@cox.net

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Sharon [l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2:39:51 PM

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

Sharon -
-@gmail.com

Congress, Arizona 85332


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Colleen |l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2:16:27 PM

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

Colleen-
I < cor

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Leann |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2:15:06 PM

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

Leann -
-@gmail.com
]

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Eriri

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 1:59:57 PM

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

Erin-
_@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Caitlin i

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 1:48:44 PM

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

Caitlin -
-@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Judy |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 1:48:23 PM

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

ooy S
-@cox.net
]

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331



mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: carol | NN

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 1:43:34 PM

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

cavol I

Congress, Arizona 85332


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Jamie [

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 1:37:14 PM

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




From: April N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 1:36:40 PM

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

April [
_@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Angela | IR

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 1:22:17 PM

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

Angela ||l
-@aol.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Jason [N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 1:07:03 PM

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




From: Kelley NI

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 1:06:10 PM

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

oty I
I o o

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Hayden |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 1:01:34 PM

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

Hayden ||l
I o cor

Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Becca |JJJlii

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 12:19:16 PM

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

Becca-
_@yahoo.con

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Laurie |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 12:18:51 PM

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

Laurie-
-@nau.edu

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Jon R

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 12:15:07 PM

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

2o
-@gmail.com

Basauri, Pais Vasco 48970


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Jugatx | R

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 12:13:54 PM

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

suge
-@hotmail.com

Sestao, Pais Vasco 48910


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Jugatx | R

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 12:13:03 PM

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

suge I
-@hotmail.com

Sestao, Pais Vasco 48910


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Raque! [N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 12:10:09 PM

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

Raque! ||l
-@yahoo.com

Maricopa, Arizona 85138


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Megan | N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 12:09:46 PM

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

vegen I
-@yahoo.com

Gilbert, Arizona 85296


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Bridget | N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 11:50:38 AM

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

Bridget ||
I @ omail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: stacey |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 11:46:39 AM

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

stacey |||l
- @cox.net
I

Cave creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Josep N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 11:45:18 AM

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

Joseph ||
I @omail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: merle |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 11:45:13 AM

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

vere I
_@hotmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: diane i

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 11:35:31 AM

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

diane-
I -

Jerome, Arizona 86331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Merry

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 11:29:40 AM

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

Merry ||l

_@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331



mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: voni [

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 11:26:34 AM

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

vor S
I o' cor

Ramona, Oklahoma 74061


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Todd |l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 11:09:52 AM

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

Todd-
-@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Terri |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 11:00:04 AM

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

e
_@hotmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: wendy |l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:57:12 AM

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

wendy ||l
-@comcast.net

Carefree, Arizona 85377


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Marcela i}

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:50:33 AM

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

Marcela [}
_@hotmail.com

Scottsdale, Arizona 85258


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Robert |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:46:20 AM

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

Robert-
-@icloud.com

Phoenix, Arizona 85032


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Robert |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:45:31 AM

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




From: Eric [

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:45:28 AM

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

cric
-@rocketmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: David |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:43:19 AM

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

oavic I
I o /2o cor

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Robert | N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:41:03 AM

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

Rober SN
_@zimmerbiomet.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Lee IR

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:40:32 AM

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

e N
_@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331-6000


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: caleb | N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:39:42 AM

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

caes S
I @nvieamers.net

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Abigail | N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:39:26 AM

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

Abigail [l
-@msn.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331-6000


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: stella || N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:39:19 AM

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

stcta SN
I @nvieamers.net

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: william [

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:38:37 AM

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

wirar
I < con

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Dayna | I

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:37:17 AM

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

oayna SN
I o com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Marilyn |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:27:19 AM

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

Marilyn ||
-@cox.net

Phoenix, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Damon |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:19:20 AM

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

pamon SN
I o com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Thomas | N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:19:07 AM

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




From: Nicole | I

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:18:49 AM

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

Nicole |l
-@cox.net

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Keri |l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:17:15 AM

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

Keri -
-@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: stacy | N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:16:16 AM

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

stacy I
I o cor

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Enrique |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:16:15 AM

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

Enrique [}
-@yahoo.com
I

Cave Creek , Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Enrique |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:15:06 AM

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




From: Debbie i

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:14:35 AM

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

Debbie-
_@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: susy |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:11:51 AM

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

susy I
I @omail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Jean |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:10:34 AM

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

Jean-

_@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331



mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Brad

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:08:14 AM

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

Brad -
-@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Renee |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:01:56 AM

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

rence [
I oo con

Scottsdale, Arizona 85260


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Grace | EEGEGN

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:01:26 AM

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

race I
I oo com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Jennifer |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:00:42 AM

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

Phoenix , Arizona 85085


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: scott i

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:59:17 AM

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

scott -

-@srbellcpa.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Michelle |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:52:54 AM

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

Michelle ||
_@cox.net

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Korri |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:52:39 AM

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

Korri -
_@yahoo.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: susanne [

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:49:39 AM

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

Susanne -
I oo com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331-3607


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Ruth |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:42:05 AM

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

Ruth [l
-@hotmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: cynthia [JJJij

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:39:27 AM

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




From: Laure! | N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:39:07 AM

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

Coure
-@yahoo.com

CAVE CREEK, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: casey I

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:29:56 AM

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

casey N
I o <o

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Tim [

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:28:28 AM

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

i
-@msn.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: panny |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:27:19 AM

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

oarny N
-@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Maria

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:23:56 AM

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

Maria-
I - O T

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Adam |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:22:28 AM

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

e S
I @ omail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331


mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Melissa ||

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:22:03 AM

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

vitssa [N
I o o

Phoenix, Arizona 85331
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From: Eric [ NEGNzG

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:21:42 AM

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

cric S
I @vschools.net

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331
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From: irene I

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:19:28 AM

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

Irene-
-@hotmail.com
]

Scottsdale , Arizona 85258
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From: Jerry | R

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:15:39 AM

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

Jerry ||

-@nationalnnn.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331
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From: Angria [l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:10:47 AM

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

Angria ||l
I - oo.con

Mesa, Arizona 85203
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From: Amber [N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:01:55 AM

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

Amver [
I o o

Cave Creek , Arizona 85331



mailto:kaelee.wilson@phoenix.gov




From: Judy |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 1:19:52 PM

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

Judy |l
-@cox.net

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331
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From: shawn |

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 1:32:02 PM

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

Shawn -
_@yahoo.com

CAVE CREEK, Arizona 85331
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From: Rat [l

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 1:41:31 PM

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

o I
-@gmail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331
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From: sandra || N

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 2:26:09 PM

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

sarcra S
I ©omail.com

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331
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From: Beverly I

To: Kaelee Wilson
Subject: NO to Re-Zoning case PUD Z-22-18
Date: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 3:10:36 PM

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

Beverly ||}
S —

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331
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